


|
w

i

EPA ENFORCEMENT ACCOUNTS RECF]V ABLE CONTROL NUMBER FQRM |
\ RM
TO BE FILLED OUT BY ORIGINATING OFFICE:

{Attach a copy of the fins) order and transminal lester 10 Defendantv/Respondent)

This forrn was originated by: f)(\é\v’t ﬂ&:-rjf\&ﬁ\\
: Name of Conract person

Dazte
nhe Fe hcmmj (“-xmsal LT a (as) Bt -2l23
Oﬁ'l' l; Phone number
Non-SF Jud. Order/Consent l{ ‘ . __(X_ Admuustrauve Order/ .
Decree. DOJ COLLECTS |‘ Consent Agreement

\ ' FMD COLLECTS. PAYMENT

—_ 5F Jud. Order/Consent 1_
Decree. FMD COLLECTS |-

This is an original debt | This is a modification

Name of Person and/or Company/Municipality making the payment
C\d Celr, Ay Cemocxh\!

The Total Dollar Amount of Recewablc $29,459.92 (e adtmched nsplivent iku&uLﬂ

(if in inswallmenis, anach schedule of amounts and respecrive due dares)

The Case Docket Number TSCP* 0% 200D - D3R K
The Site-Specific Superfund Acct. Number

The Designated chmnal/HQ Prog-am Office O e n§—_\:(1x\c__g and_ %ﬁc\ c\g_é

Y N V N ) - -
" .
The IFMS Accounts Receivable Conugl Number
1f vou have any questions call: ;

_ Name of Coriact ' Date
in the Financial Management Office, phone number: S

JUDICLAL ORDERS: Copies of this form with an amcbrd copy of the front page of the ﬁnal judicial
order should be mailed to: |

1. | 5 L
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Oﬂsmﬂ“ng Office (ORC)
Cincinnati Finance Center ' 3. Designated Program Office
26 W. Martin Luther King Drive (MS- 002)
Cincinnati, OH 45268 \

|
Aun: Lon Weldner \

ADMINISTRATIVE ORDERS: Cupus of this form with an antached capy of the front page of the
administrative order should be sent to:

l
1 Originating Office T

Designated Program Office
Regional Hearing Clerk

Regional Counsel

.4 4D

I —————



BEFORE THE UNITED STATES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

REGION 111 T
In the Matter of:
OLD COLONY COMPANY : U.S. EPA Docket No.
1205 Virginia Street, E : TSCA-03-2008-0386
Charleston, WV 25301 :
‘ : Proceeding under Sections 409
Respondent. : and 16(a) of the Toxic Substances
: Control Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 2689
and 2615(a)
CONSENT AGREEMENT
I. PRELIMINARY STATEMENT
1. This Consent Agreement is entered into by the Director of the Land and Chemicals

Division, U. S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region Il {“Complainant™) and Old
Colony Company (“Respondent”) pursuant to Sections 409 and 16(a) of the Toxic
Substances Control Act (“TSCA”), 15 U.S.C. §§ 2689 and 2615(a), the federal
regulations set forth at 40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart F (the “Disclosure Rule”), and the
Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil
Penalties and the Revocation/Termination or Suspension of Permits (“Consolidated
Rules of Practice™), 40 C.F.R. Part 22.

2. The claims settled herein pertain to the Respondent’s alleged failure to comply with
requirements of the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard Reduction Act of 1992
(*RLBPHRA”), 42 U.S.C. §§ 4851 et seq., and regulations promulgated thercunder, as set
forth in 40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart F, as set forth in the Administrative Complaint and
Notice of Opportunity for Hearing (“Complaint™) filed against Respondent on September
15, 2008. Such statutory and regulatory provisions are enforceable pursuant to
RLBPHRA Section 1018(b)(5), 42 U.S.C. § 4852d(b)(5), and Section 409 of TSCA, 15
U.S.C. § 2689.

11. JURISDICTION

3. The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”) and the Office of Administrative
Law Judges of the EPA have jurisdiction over the above-captioned matter pursuant to
Sections 16 and 409 of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. §§ 2615 and 2689, Section 1018 of Title X of
the RLBPHRA, 42 U.S.C. § 4852d, 40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart F, and 40 C.F.R.

§§ 22.1(a)(5) and 22.4 of the Consolidated Rules of Practice.
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10.

11.

I11. GENERAL PROVISIONS

For purposes of this procecding, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations set forth
in the Complaint, in this Consent Agrcement, and the attached Final Order.

Except as provided in Paragraph 4, immediatcly above, for the purposces of this
procceding only, Respondent neither admits nor denies the specific factual allegations set
forth in the Complaiti]t and this Consent Agreement.

Respondent agrees nfot to contest the jurisdiction of EPA with respect to the exccution of
this Consent A greenicnt, the issuance of the attached Final Order (collectively, the
“CA/FO”), or the enforcement thereof.

For purposes of this fproceeding only, Respondent hereby expressly waives any right to
contest any issuc of law or fact sct forth in the Complaint or this Consent Agrecement and
any right to appeal the accompanying Final Order.

|
Respondent conscnt;s to the issuance of this CA/FO and agrecs to comply with its terms
and conditions.

Each Party 1o this C?nsem Agreement shall bear 1ts own costs and attorney’s fecs.
1
IV. FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
!
The Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law set forth in the Complaint are incorporated
into this Consent Agreement as if fully set forth at length herein.

V. CIVIL PENALTY

In settlement of Complainant’s claims for civil penalties for the violations alleged in the
Complaint and this CA, Respondent agrees to pay a civil penalty in the amount of Twenty
Ninc Thousand One Hundred and Nine Dollars ($ 29,109.00), and perform the
Supplcmental Env1r0nmental Project (“SEP”) described in Paragraphs19 through 29 in
this CA. Such civil pcnalty shall become due and payable immediately upon
Respondent’s receipt of a true and correct copy of the CA/FO. In order to avoid the
assessment of interest, administrative costs and latc payment penaltics in conncction with
such civil penalty, Respondent must pay such civil penalty no later than thirty (30)
calendar days after the date on which this CA/FO is mailed or hand-delivered to
Respondent. Requlndent has assertced that it will not be able to pay the civil penalty
amount in full within thirty (30) calendar days of the date on which this CA/FO is mailed
or hand-delivered t(T) Respondent. As a result, it is the understanding of the parties that
Respondent will pay the civil penalty in nine of installments and will pay interest at the

o8]
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13.

14.

raic of three percent (3%) on the outstanding principal balance according to the schedule
in Paragraph 15.

Respondent consents to the issuance of this Consent Agreement and consents for the

purposes of settlcment to the payment of the civil penalty cited in the foregoing paragraph
and to the pcrfommnce of thc SEP.

The Parties agree and represcnt that the aforesaid settlement amount is rcasonable and is
basced upon Complainant’s considcration of a numbcr of factors, including the penalty
critcria set forth in Séclion 16(a)(2)B) of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2615(a)}(2XB), i.e., the
nature, cnrcumstanccs extent and gravity of the violations, and with respcct to thc
Respondent, ability to pay, effcct on ability to continue to do busincss, any history of
prior such wolatlons the degree of culpability, and such othcr matters as justice may
require. These facto'rs were applied to the particular facts and circumstances of this casc
with specific rcferencc to EPA’s Real Estate Notification and Disclosure Rule: Final
Enforcement Resp(m se Policy (February 2000) and Section 1018 - Disclosure Rule
Enforcement Revpon‘ae and Penalty Policy (Deccmber 2007).

Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 3717 and 40 C.F.R. § 13.11, EPA is entitled to asscss intercst and
late payment ana]ues on outstanding debts owed to the United Statcs and a charge to

cover the costs of processing and handling a delinquent claim, as more fully described
below.

a. Intercst on a civil penalty assesscd in a Consent Agreement and Final Grdcr
begins to accruc on the date that a copy of such Consent Agreement and Final
Order is mailed or hand-delivered to a respondent. EPA does not seek to rccover
intercst on any amount of the civil penalty that is paid within thirty (30) calendar
days after the datc on which such intcrest begins to accrue. Intcrest on the portion
of the civil penalty not paid within 30 calendar days will be assessed at the rate of
the United States Treasury tax and loan rate in accordance with 40 C F.R,

§ 13.11(a). Accordingly, intcrest payments on the outstanding portion of the civil
penalty to be paid in installments as set forth in the payment schedule, below, to
which Resp?ndcnt agrees, are shown in Paragraph 15, below.

b. The costs of;the Agcencey’s administrative handling of overdue debts will be
charged and assessed monthly throughout the period the debt is overdue, 40
CFR.§13 11 1(b). Pursuant to Appcndix 2 of EPA’s Resources Management
D:recmes - Cash Muanagement, Chapter 9, EPA will assess a $15.00
admmlstratlve handling charge for administrative costs on unpaid penalties for the
first thirty (30) day period after the payment is due and an additional $15.00 for
each subsequent thirty (30) days the penalty remains unpaid.
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C. A penalty charge of six percent per year will be asscssed monthly on any portion
of the civil penalty which remains delinguent more than ninety (90) calendar days.
40 C.F.R. § 13.11(c). Should assessment of the penalty charge on the debt be
required, it shall accrue from the first day payment is delinquent. 31 C.F.R.
§ 901.9(d).

d. In order to avoid the assessment of administrative costs for overdue debts, as
described above, Respondent must remit installment payments for the civil
penalty and aiccrued intcrest in accordance with the payment schedule set forth in
Paragraph 15 below. In order to avoid the assessment of late payment penalty
charges, as deseribed above, Respondent must remit all payments not later than 90

days after thely becomic delinquent.

o
15. The civil penalty of Twenty Nine Thousand and Eight Dollars ($ 29,109.00) sct forth in
Paragraph 11, above! shall be paid in nine (9) installments with interest at the rate of three
percent (3%) per annum on the outstanding principal balance in accordance with the
following schedulc:

a. 1* Payment: | The first payment in the amount of threc thousand two hundred and
thirty-four dollars and thirty-threc cents ($ 3,234.33), consisting of
a principal payment of $ 3,234.33 and an intcrest payment of

$ 0.00, shall be paid within thirty (30} days after the datc on which
a copy of this Consent Agreement and Final Order is mailed or
hand-delivered to Respondent.

b. 2™ Payment| The second payment in the amount of thrce thousand threc hundred
: and sixty-one dollars and ninety-three cents ($ 3,361.93),
consisting of a principal payment of § 3,234.33 and an intcrest
payment of $ 127.60, shall be paid within sixty (60) days after the
date on which a copy of this Conscnt Agreement and Final Order is
mailed or hand-delivered to Respondent.

C. 3 Payment: The third payment in the amount of three thousand two hundred
and nincty dollars and sixteen ccnts ($ 3,290.16), consisting of a
principal payment of § 3,234.33 and an interest payment of

$ 55.83, shall be paid within nincty (90) days after the datc on
which a copy of this Consent Agreement and Final Order is mailed
or hand-deliverced to Respondent.

d. 4 Payment:: The fourth payment in thc amount of threc thousand two hundred
| and eighty-two dollars and cighteen ccnts (§ 3,282.18). consisting
of a pnncipal payment of $ 3,234.33 and an intcrest payment of

4
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§ 47.85, shall be paid within onc hundred twenty (120) days after
the date on which a copy of this Consent Agrecment and Final
Order is mailed or hand-delivercd to Respondent.

The fifth payment in the amount of three thousand two hundred
and seventy-four dollars and twenty-one cents ($ 3,274.21),
consisting of a principal payment of $ 3,234.33 and an intercst
payment of § 39.88, shall bc paid within onc hundred fifty (150)
days after the date on which a copy of this Consent Agreement and
Final Order 1s mailed or hand-delivercd to Respondent.

The sixth payment in the amount of three thousand two hundred
and sixty-six dollars and twenty-three cents ($ 3,266.23),
consisting of a principal payment of $ 3,234.33 and an intcrest
payment of § 31.90, shall be paid within one hundred cighty (180)
days after the date on which a copy of this Consent Agrecment and
Final Order is mailed or hand-delivered to Respondent.

The seventh payment in the amount of three thousand two hundred
and fifty-cight dollars and twenty-six cents ($ 3,258.26), consisting
of a principal paymcent of $ 3,234.33 and an interest payment of

$ 23.93, shall be paid within two hundred ten (210) days after the
date on which a copy of this Consent Agrcement and Final Order is
mailed or hand-delivered to Respondent.

The eighth payment in the amount of three thousand two bundred
and fifty dollars and twenty-eight cents ($ 3,250.28), consisting of
a principal payment of $ 3,234.33 and an interest payment of

$ 15.95, shall be paid within two hundred forty (240} days after the
date on which a copy of this Consent Agrcement and Final Order is
mailed or hand-delivered to Respondent.

The ninth and final payment in the amount of three thousand two
hundred and forty-two dollars and thirty-four cents ($ 3,242.34),
consisting of a principal payment of $ 3,234.36 and an intercst
payment of § 7.98, shall be paid within two hundred seventy (270)
days after the date on which a copy of this Consent Agreement and
Final Order 1s mailed or hand-delivered to Respondent.

|
Pursuant to the above schedule, Respondent will remit total principle payments for the
civil pcnalty in the amount of twenty-nine thousand one hundred and nine dollars
($29,109.00) and total interest payments in the amount of three hundred and fifty dollars
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and ninety-two cents ($ 350.92).

6. If Respondent fails to make one of the installment payments in accordance with the
schedule set forth in Paragraph 15, above, the entire unpaid balance of the penalty and all
accrued intcrest shall become duc immediately upon such failure, and Respondent shall
immediately pay the cntirc remaining principal balance of the civil penalty along with any
intcrest that has accr{;ed up to the ime of such payment. In addition, Respondent shall be
liable for and shall pay administrative handling charges and laic payment penalty charges
as described in Paragraph 14, above, in the event of any such failurc or default. Nothing
in this paragraph shall be construed to alter the Claim Collection Standards of 40 C.F.R.

Part 13,

17.  Payment of the civil penalty amount described in Paragraph 11, above, shall be made by
cither cashier's check, certified check or elcetronic wire transfer, in the following

manner:

All payments by Respondents shall reference their names and addresscs. and the
Docket Number of this action, i.e.. TSCA-03-2008-0386;
|
|
|
All checks shall be made payable to “United States Treasury™;
|
All paymcms! made by check and scnt by regular mail shall be addressed and
mailed to: ‘
|
|
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency-Fines and Penalties
Cincinnati Finance Center
P.O. Box 979077
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

Contact: Natla]ie Pearson, 314-418-4087

|
All payments made by check and sent by overnight delivery service shall be

addressed and mailed to:

|
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency-Fines and Penalties
U.S. Bank
1005 Convention Plaza
Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL

St. Louis, MO 63101

Contact: Natalie Pearson, 314-418-4087
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c.

|
All payments: made by electronic wire transfer shall be directed to:

cheréil Reserve Bank of New York

ABA = 021030004

Account = 68010727

SWIFT address = FRNYUS33

33 Liberty Street

New York, NY 10045

|

Field Tag 4200 of thc Fedwirc message should read *D 68010727 Environmental
Protection Agency”

Al electronic payments made through the automated clearinghousc (ACH), also
known as Remittance Express (REX), shall be directed to:
\
Automated C learinghouse (ACH) for recciving US currency
PNC Bank
808 17th Strect, NW
Washington, DC 20074
Contact: Jesse White 301-887-6548
\
ABA = 051036706
Transaction Code 22 - Checking
Environmental Protection Agency
Acco@mt 3100006
CTX Format

On-Line Payment Option:
|

WWW PAY.GOV

Enter sfo 1.1 in the search field. Open and complete the form.

The customer service phone numbers for the above payment centers are:
1

2]2—7!20—5000 (wire transfers, Federal Reserve Bank of New York)

800-762-4224 (ACH/Wire info, PNC Bank)
I
Additional péymenl guidance is available at:

http://www.cpa.gov/ocfo/finscrvices/make a payment cin.htm

i 7
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18.

20.

21.

[
t~2

i. Copies of all checks and/or copies of all clectronic fund transfers made in
payment of the penalty described in Paragraph 11 shall be sent simultaneously to:

|

! Kyle Chclius

| U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
| Region 111 (Mail Code 3LC61)

! 1650 Arch Street

| Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029

and

Ms. Lydia Guy

‘ Regional Hearing Clerk

| U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
' Region IIl (Mail Code 3RC00)

| 1650 Arch Street

. Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029

The Respondent agreies not to deduet for federal tax purposes the civil monctary penalty
specified in this Consent Agrcement and the accompanying Final Order. Respondent
further agrees, for federal income tax purposes, that it will neither capitalize into
inventory or basis nor deduct any costs or expenditurcs incurred in performing the SEP.

V1. SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

Respondent shall complete the following SEP, which the parties agree is intendcd to
sceure significant cnvironmental or public health protections. Not more than 30 days
after recciving a true and correct copy of this fully executed and effective CA/FO,
Respondent shall commence the Lead Disclosure Rule Compliance Promotion Project as
described in the SEP Statemcent of Work (“SEP SOW™) appended to this Consent
Agreement as Attachment A.

The SEP SOW (Attachment A) shall be fully implemented within twelve months of the
cffective date of this CA/FO.

The total cxpenditures by Respondent for the design, development, installation, and
implementation of the SEP (“Required SEP Expenditurcs™) shall not be Iess than twenty
thousand one hundred and seventy-two dollars ($20,172.00). Respondent shall include
documentation of the expenditures made in connection with the SEP as part of the SEP

Completion Report. !

Respondent hereby cértiﬁcs that, as of the date of this Consent Agreement, Respondent is
i

1 g
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|

|

i

R

|

not requircd to perform or develop the SEP by any federal, statc or local law or
regulation; nor is Respondent required to perform or develop the SEP by any other
agreemcnt, or grant, or as injunctive rclief in this or any other case. Respondent further
certifies that it has not reccived, and is not prescntly negotiating to rcceive, credit in any
other enforcement ac‘tion for the SEP or any portion thereof.

Respondent shall submit a SEP Complction Report to EPA no later than thirteen months

after the effcetive date of this CA/FO. The SEP Completion Report shall have the

tollowing information:
I

a. A dctailed description of the SEP as implemented, describing how the SEP has
fulfilled all of the rcquirements described in the SEP SOW;

|

b. A description of any problems encountercd and the solutions utilized by
Respondent to address such problems;

c. An itcmizatio:n of costs incurred in implementing the SEP, [n itemizing its costs
in the SEP Completion Report, Respondent shall clearly identify and provide
acceptablc documentation for all Required SEP Expenditures for which
Respondent seeks approval by EPA in accordance with Paragraph 28, below.
Wherce the SEP Completion Report includes costs incurred by Respondent not
eligible for SEP credit, such costs must be clearly identified in the SEP
Completion Report as ineligible for SEP credit. For purposcs of this paragraph,
“Eligible SEP Expenditures™ shall include the costs for the design, development,
and implementation of the Lead Disclosure Rule Compliance Promotion Project
as specified in the SEP SOW;

!

d. Certification in accordance with Paragraph 27 of this CA/FO that the SEP has

becn fully implemented pursuant to the provisions of this CA/FO, and

e. A descriptionland a quantitative and qualitative estimation of the ¢nvironmental
and public health benefits resulting from implementation of thc SEP.
|
Failure to submit the SEP Completion Report required by Paragraph 23, above, shall be a
violation of this CA/FO and Respondent shall become liablc for stipulated penalties for
such violation pursuam to Paragraph 32, below.

In itemizing its costs in the SEP Completion Report, Respondent shali clearly identify
and provide acceptablc documentation for all SEP Expcenditures. For purposes of this
paragraph, “acceptable documentation™ for itcmizing SEP Expenditurcs includes
invoices, purchase orders, canccled checks, or other documentation that specifically
1dentifies and itemizcs the SEP Expenditures of the goods and/or services for which
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26.

29,

payment has been made by Respondent. Canceled drafts do not constitute acceptable
documcntation unless such drafts specifically identify and itemize the individual cost of
the goods and/or services for which payment is being made.

i,
EPA may inspect any location listed in the SEP SOW at any time to confirm that the SEP
is being undertaken in conformity with the specifications refcrenced herein.

Respondcent shall maintain legible copies of documentation of the underlying research and
data for any and all documents or reports submitted to EPA pursuant to this Consent
Agreement and shall provide the documentation of any such underlying research and data
to EPA not more than scven days after a request for such information. In all documents
or reports, including, without limitation, any SEP reports, submitted to EPA pursuant to
this Consent Agreement, Respondent shall, by its officers, sign and certify under penalty
of Jaw that the information contained in such document or report is true, accurate, and not
misleading by signing thc following statemcnt;
{ certify under penalty of law that I have examined and am familiar with the
information submitted in this document and all attuchments and that, based on my
inquiry of those individuals immediately responsible for obraining the
information, I believe that the information is true, accurate, and complete. I an
aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information,
including the possibility of fines and imprisonment.

After reccipt of the SEP Completion Report described in Paragraph 23, above, EPA shall:
i
a. Notify Respondent in writing of any deficicncy in the SEP Completion Report
itself (“Notice of Deficicncy™) and grant an additional THIRTY (30) DAYS for
Respondent to correct the deficiency;
|
b. Notify Respoﬁdent in writing of EPA’s determination that the project has been
completed satjsfactori ly (“Notice of Approval™); or

c. Notify Respondent in writing that the project has not been completed satisfactorily
(“Notice of Disapproval™), in which case, EPA may scck stipulated penalties in
accordancc with Paragraph 32 hercin.

|

Respondent agrees to comply with any requirements imposcd by EPA as a result of any

failurc to comply with the terms of this CA/FO. If EPA, in its sole discretion and after

completion of the Dispute Resolution process set forth below in Paragraphs 30 and 31 of
this CA/FO, if applicable, determines that the SEP and/or any report due pursuant to this

CA/FO has not been completcd as set forth herein, stipulated penalties shall be due and

payable by Respondent to EPA in accordance with Paragraph 32 herein,

‘ 10
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30.

31

32.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION

If EPA issucs a written Notice of Disapproval rcjecting a SEP Complction Report
pursuant to Paragraph 28.c, above, EPA shall grant Respondent the opportunity to object
in writing to such notification of disapproval within twenty (20) days of receipt of EPA’s
notification. EPA and Respondent shall have an additional thirty (30) days from the date
of receipt by the EPA of the objcction by Respondent to resolve and reach an agreement
on the matter in dispute. If an agreement cannot be reached within such thirty (30) day
period, EPA shall provide to Respondent a written Statement of Decision and the
rationale thercfor.

In the cvent EPA dcfcm1ines after the expiration of the aforesaid 30-day dispute
resolution period that a SEP has not been completed as specificd herein or has issued a
written Notice of Disapproval for which a timely objection has not been filed by
Respondent as provided in Paragraph 30, above, stipulated pcnalties shall be due and
payable by Respondent to EPA in accordance with Paragraph 32 of this CA/FO. The
submission of an unacceptable SEP Complction Report shall be the equivalent of the
failure to submit a timely SEP Completion Report for purposes of the stipulated penalty
provisions set forth in Paragraph 32, below, except that the calculation of any such
stipulated penaltics shall not run during the pendency of the dispute resolution procedure
set forth in Paragraph 30, abovce, but shall instead run from the date on which Respondent
receives EPA’s Statement of Decision pursuant to Paragraph 30, above, or, in the event
that Respondent has not filed a timely objection to an EPA notice of disapproval, the date
following the day of expiration of the 30-day dispute rcsolution period.

STIPULATED PENALTIES

In the event that Respondent fails to comply with any of the tcrms or conditions of this
Conscnt Agreement relating to the performance of the SEP as described in Paragraphs 19
through 29, above, and to the extent that the Actual SEP Expenditures approved by EPA
pursuant to Paragraph 28 of this CA, do not cqual or exceed the amount of the Required
SEP Expenditures required to be incurred under Paragraph 21 of this CA, Respondent
shall be liable for stipulated penaltics according to the provisions set forth below:

a. Except as pr;)vided in subparagraph (b) immediately bclow, for a SEP which has
not been completed satisfactorily pursuant to this CA/FQO, Respondent shall pay a
stipulated penalty of ten thousand and cighty-six dollars (§ 10,086.00);

b. If the SEP is not complcted in accordance with Paragraphs 19 - 29, but the
Complainant determines that Respondent: (i) has made good faith and timely
cfforts to complcte the project; and (ii) has certified. with supporting

11
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33.

34.

35.

36.

documentation, that at least 90% of the Required SEP Expenditures under
Paragraph 21 of this CA were expended on the SEP, Respondent shall not be
liable for any stipulated penalty;,

c. If the SEP is completed satisfactorily in accordance with Paragraphs 19 - 29 but
Respondent spends less than 90% of the amount of SEP Expenditures required to
be incurred under Paragraph 21 of this CA, Respondent shall pay as an additional
penalty an amount up to but not to exceed $ 10,086.00, calculated as follows:

($ 10,086.00) - [minus] (Total Approved SEP Expenditures x [multiplied
byj .5) = [equals] Additional Penalty.

d. If the SEP is completed in accordance with Paragraphs 19 - 29, and the
Respondent spent at least 90% of the Actual SEP Expenditures required to be
incurred under Paragraph 21 of this CA, Respondent shall not be liable for any
stipulated penalty;

€. For failure to submit the SEP Completion Report required by Paragraph 23,
above, Respondent shall pay a stipulated penalty of FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS
($500) for each day after the deadline set forth in Paragraph 23 until the report is
submitted.

The determination of whether the SEP has been satisfactorily completed and whether
Respondent has made a good faith timely effort to implement the SEP shall be within the
sole discretion of EPA after completion of the Dispute Resolution process set forth above
in Paragraphs 30 and 31 of this CA/FO, if applicable.

Stipulated penalties for subparagraph 32(e), above, shall begin to accrue on the day after
performance is due, and shall continue to accrue through the final day of the completion
of the activity.

In no event shall the total of stipulated penalties, plus one halve of any SEP Expenditures
approved by EPA pursuant to Paragraph 21 of this CA/FO, exceed ten thousand and
eighty-six dollars ($10,086.00). Such stipulated penalties shall not accrue during the
period of any Dispute Resolution under this CA/FO.

Respondent shall pay stipulated pénalties within FIFTEEN (15) DAYS after receipt of

written demand by EPA for such penalties. The method of payment shall be in
accordance with Paragraph 17, above.
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37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

LANGUAGE TO BE INCLUDED IN PUBLIC STATEMENTS

Any public statement, oral or written, in print, film or other media, made by Respondent,
making reference to this SEP shall include the following language: “This project was
undertaken in connection with the settlement of an enforcement action taken by the U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency for violations of requirements of the Residential Lead-
Based Paint Hazard Reduction Act of 1992 (“RLBPHRA™), 42 U.S.C. §§ 4851 et seq.,
and regulations promulgated thereunder, as set forth in 40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart F.”

PROVISIONS IN EVYENT OF DELAY OR ANTICIPATED DELAY

If any event occurs which causes or may cause delays in the completion of the SEP as
required under this CA/FO, Respondent shall notify Complainant in writing not more
than TWENTY (20) DAYS after the delay or when Respondent knew or should have
known of the anticipated delay, whichever is earlier. The notice shall describe in detatl
the anticipated length of the delay, the precise cause or causes of the delay, the measures
taken and to be taken by Respondent to minimize the delay, and the timetable by which
those¢ measures shall be implemented. The Respondent shall adopt all reasonable
measures to avoid or minimize any such delay. Failure by Respondent to comply with the
notice requirements of this Paragraph shall render this Paragraph void and of no effect as
to the particular incident involved and constitute a waiver of the Respondent’s right to
seek an extension of the time for performance of its obligations under this CA/FO.

If the Parties agree that the delay or anticipated delay in compliance with this CA/FO has
been or will be caused by circumstances entirely beyond the control of Respondent which
could not be overcome by due diligence, the time for performance hereunder may be
extended for a peniod no longer than the delay resulting from such circumstances. In such
event the Parties shall stipulate to such extension of time.

In the event that EPA does not agree that the delay in achieving compliance with this
CA/FO has been or will be caused by circumstances entirely beyond the control of
Respondent which could not be overcome by due diligence, EPA will notify Respondent

in writing of its decision and any delays in the completion of the SEP shall not be
excused.

The burden of proving that any delay is caused by circumstances entirely beyond the
control of Respondent which could not be overcome by due diligence shall rest with the
Respondent. Increased costs or expenses associated with the implementation of actions
called for by this CA/FO shall not, in any event, be a basis for changes in this CA/FO or
extensions of time under Paragraph 39 of this CA/FO. Delay 1n achievement of one
interim step shall not necessarily justify or excuse delay in achievement of subsequent
steps.
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42.

43.

44,

45.

46.

47.

SATISFACTION OF SETTLEMENT CONDITIONS

A determination of compliance with the conditions set forth herein will be based upon,
inter alia, copies of records and reports submitted by Respondent to EPA under this
CA/FQ and any inspections of the work performed under the SEP that EPA reasonably
determines are necessary to evaluate compliance. Respondent is aware that the
submission of false or misleading information to the United States government may
subject it to separate civil and/or criminal liability. Complainant reserves the right to
seek and obtain appropriate relief if Complainant obtains evidence that the information
provided and/or representations made by Respondent to Complainant regarding the
matters at issue in the Factual Allegations and Conclusions of Law are false or, in any
material respect, inaccurate.

If EPA determines that Respondent has complied fully with the conditions set forth
herein, EPA, through the Regional Administrator of U.S. EPA - Region I1I, or his
designee, shall promptly issue a Letter of Remittance Upon Satisfaction of Settlement
Conditions, which shall state that Respondent has performed fully the conditions set forth
in this CA/FO and paid all penalty amounts due pursuant to the terms of this CA/FO.

VI. EFFECT OF SETTLEMENT

The settlement set forth herein shall constitute full and final satisfaction of all civil claims
for penalties which Complainant may have under TSCA for the specific violations
alleged in the Complaint and herein. Compliance with this CA/FO shall not be a defense
to any action comnmenced at any time for any other violation of the federal laws and
regulations administered by EPA.

VII. OTHER APPLICABLE LLAWS

Nothing in this CA/FO shall relieve Respondent of its obligation to comply with all
applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations.

VIII. CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE
Respondent certifies to Complainant, upon investigation, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, that Respondent, in its capacity as an “agent” for target housing sellers, presently
1s complying with the provisions of TSCA, and the regulations premulgated thereunder at
40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart F, that are referenced in this Consent Agreement.

IX. RESERVATION OF RIGHTS

This Consent Agreement and the accompanying Final Order resolve only EPA’s claims
for civil monetary penalties for the specific vielations aileged in the Complaint. EPA

14



In the Matter of: Consent Agreement
Old Colony Company Docket No. TSCA-03-2008-0386

48.

49,

50.

51.

52.

reserves the right to commence action against any person, including Respondent, in
response to any condition which EPA determines may present an imminent and
substantial endangerment to the public health, public welfare, or the environment. In
addition, this settlement is subject to all limitations on the scope of resolution and to the
reservation of rights set forth in Section 22.18(c) of the Consolidated Rules of Practice.
Further, EPA reserves any rights and remedies available to it under TSCA, the
RLBPHRA, the regulations promulgated thereunder at 40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart F, and
any other federal aws or regulations for which EPA has jurisdiction, to enforce the
provisions of this CA/FO, following its filing with the EPA Regional Hearing Clerk.

Nothing in this CA/FO shall constitute or be construed as a release of Respondent from
any claim, cause of action, or demand in law or equity by any person, firm, partnership, or
corporation not bound by this CA/FO for any liability relating in any way to the presence
of lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards at or in any target housing which is
the subject of thus CA/FO.

X. PARTIES BOUND
This Consent Agreement and the accompanying Final Order shall apply to and be binding
upon the EPA, the Respondent and its officers, directors, employees, successors, agents

and assigns.

XI. EFFECTIVE DATE

The effective date of this Consent Agreement and the accompanying Final Order is the
date on which the Final Order, signed by the Regional Administrator of EPA Region IIJ,
or his designee, the Regional Judicial Officer, is filed with the EPA Regional Hearing
Clerk pursuant to the Consolidated Rules of Practice.

XIl. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Consent Agreement and the accompanying Final Order constitute the entire
agreement and understanding of the parties regarding settlement of all claims pertaining
to the specific violations alleged herein and there are no representations, warranties,
covenants, terms, or conditions agreed upon between the parties other than those
expressed in this CA/FO.

XII1. EXECUTION

The person signing this Consent Agreement on behalf of the Respondent acknowledges
and certifies by his/her signature that he/she is fully authorized to enter into this Consent
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Agreement and to legally bind Old Colony Company to the terms and condltlons of
this Consent Agreement and the accompanying Final Order.

For Respondent, Old Colony Company:

Date: L{ ZQ’fD q =

For Complainant:

Brianna Tindall
Assistant Regional Counsel

|
Accordingly, | hereby recommend that the Regional Administrator, or his designee, the

Regional Judicial Officer, issue the attached Final Order.

Date: 4!410‘7 By: aﬁa’\ i J-'\—/K
Abraham Ferdas, Director

Land and Chemicals Division
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.~ BEFORE THE UNITED STATES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

! REGION 111
In the Matter of: )
OLD COLONY COMPANY : U.S. EPA Docket No.
1205 Virginia Street, E : TSCA-03-2008-0386
Charleston, WV 25301 :
; : Proceeding under Sections 409
Respondent. : and 16(a) of the Toxic Substances
| : Control Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 2689
| : and 2615(a}

| FINAL ORDER

Complainant, the Dijrector of the Land and Chemicals Division, U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency - Region {11, and Respondent, Old Colony Company, have executed a
document cntitled *C onsent;Agrccmcnt", which I hereby ratify as a Consent Agrcecment tn
accordance with Consoiidat:ed Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of
Civil Penalties and the Rew%cation/ Termination or Suspension of Permits (“Consolidated Rules
of Practice™), published at 450 C.F.R. Part 22. The terms of thc foregoing Consent Agrccment are
accepted by the undcrsi gneCi and incorporated into this Final Order as if set forth fully herein.

NOW, THERE FOiIE, PURSUANT TO Scction 1018 of the Residcntial Lead-Based
Paint Hazard Reduction Act! of 1992 (“Lead Paint Disclosurc Act™), 42 U.S.C. §§ 4851 et seq.
and 40 C.F.R. Part 745, SuEpart F, which authorizes the assessment of a civil penalty under
Section 16 of TSCA, 15 USC § 2615, for violations of the Lead Paint Disclosure Act, and the
Consolidated Rules of Prac-fn'ce, and having determined, bascd on the representations of the
parties to the attached Consent Agreecment, that the civil penalty agreed therein was based upon

the factors sct forth in Section 16(a)(2)(B) of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2615(a)(2}(B), IT 1S HEREBY

ORDERED that Respondent pay a civil pcnalty of Twenty Nine Thousand One Hundred and



Ninc Dollars (§ 29,109.00), and comply with the terms and conditions of the attached Copsent
| .7 . T e

Agreement.

The effective date of this Final Order and the accompanying Consent Agreemeritri;-the.

date on which the Final Order, signed by the Regional Administrator of U.S. EPA Region 111 or

the Regional Judicial Ofﬁcel:', is filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk of U.S. EPA - Region 111

Date: ‘//?//OCI l By:@/‘&-/juw

Renée Sarajian
1 Regional Judicial Officer
‘ U.S. EPA, Region 1l




In the Matter of: Consent Agreement
Gld Colony Company Docket No. TSCA-03-2008-0386

ATTACHMENT A

Supplemental Environmental Project Statement of Work (“SEP SOW?™)

As outlined in this attachment, Old Colony Company (“Respondent™ or “Old Colony™)
has agreed to perform the following Supplemental Environmental Project (“SEP™), which will
constitutc a portion of the settlement of the administrative enforcement action brought by EPA
against Respondcnt to address alleged violations of the Toxic Substances Control Act (“TSCA™)
and the Real Estate Notification and Disclosurc Rule for Lead-Based Paint (the “Disclosurc
Rule™). The SEP, which 1s a targeted educational outreach program, falls under the category of
Environmental Compliance Promotion in the EPA Supplemental Environmental Projccts Policy
(“SEP Policy™) effective May 1, 1998, Section D.6. (63 Fed. Reg. 24796 [May 5, 1998]). The
SEP was approved by Rosemarie Kelley, the Dircctor of the Waste and Chemical Enforcement
Division at EPA Headquarters, on January 23, 2009, as required by the SEP Policy.

Section 1018(b)(5) of the Residential Lcad-Based Paint Hazard Reduction Act of 1992
(““thc Act”) makes it a prohibited act, under Section 409 of TSCA, for any person to fail or refuse
to comply with the requirements of the Disclosurc Rule. Section 1018(b)(5) of the Act
specifically states: ‘

1t shall be a prohibited act under Section 409 of the Toxic Substances Control Act for any
person to fail or refuse to comply with a provision of this section or with any rule or
order issued under this section. For purposes of enforcing this section under the Toxic
Substances Control Act, the penalty for each violution applicable under Section 16 of that
Act shall not be more than $10,000.

Region 111 is aware of widespread noncompliance with the Disclosure Rule in the real cstate
sector, particularly in West Virginia. Based on Region 1lI's cxperience, non-compliance with the
Disclosure Rule requircments is primarily duc to a lack of awareness on the part of the real estate
sector. This SEP will involve a compliance promotion effort for the rcal estate sector in West
Virginia at a state-widc conference and at regional meetings throughout the statc.

The Complaint and Consent Agreement and Final Order (“CA/FO™) filed in this matter
provide more information on the alleged violations and the penalty.

1. Supplemental Environmental Project

The SEP involvcs promoting awarencss of the Disclosure Rule requirements within the
real estate scctor. Respondent shall conduct seminars at tradc events within the rcal estate sector
in West Virginia, pursuant to an EPA-approved presentation plan and EPA-approved
presentation materials. '



Step 1:  Prescntation Preparation

The first step in the SEP SOW is presentation preparation. Respondent will prepare
presentation materials, which will be aimed at promoting awareness of the Disclosure Rule
among real estatc agents in West Virginia. Respondent will then send any and all outlines, plans,
handouts, Powerpoint presentations, and other presentation materials to EPA for approval before
they are used publicly. Kyle Chelius at EPA, 215-814-3178, will scrve as the EPA contact for
this approval process.

Step 2: Presentations

Respondent will conduct complianee education outreach presentations to real estate
agents located in ning West Virginia cities and the annual state-wide confcrence of real estate
agents (West Virginia Association of REALTORS Convention). Invitations will be sent to at
lcast 550 real estatc agents. Presentations will take place in the following citics, and at the West
Virginia Association of REALTORS Convention:

1. Charleston, WV (5 miles round-trip from Respondent’s office)

2. Putnam, WV ‘ (48 miles round-trip from Respondent’s office)
3. Huntington, WV (90 miles round-trip from Respondent’s otfice)
4. Parkersburg, WV . (162 miles round-trip from Respondent’s office)
5. Beckley, WV : (114 miles round-trip from Respondent’s office)
6. Princeton, WV : (190 miles round-trip from Respondent’s office)
7. Lewisburg, WV f (225 miles round-trip from Respondent’s office)
8. Morgantown, WV (312 miles round-trip from Respondent’s office)
9. Martinsburg, WV (610 miles round-trip from Respondent’s office)

The cducation program will consist of a three hour program that will review the
regulatory challenges of compliance with the TSCA Lead-Based Paint Program by the realty
industry with an emphasis upen speeific instances of non-compliance that were identificd by
EPA in its enforcement action against Old Colony Realty. The program will review the use of
appropriate training modules cmphasizing usc of correct forms and effective compliance
checklists and audit tools.

Respondent will keep records of the attendance at such events, Respondent will record
the number of attendees, the name and business affiliation of each attendcee, and the address and
phonc number of cach attendec. These attendance records will be submitted with the SEP
Completion Report, as described in Paragraph 23 of the CA/FO.

Step 3: Submit SEP Compiction Report
|

As stated in Paragraph 20 of the CA/FO, Respondent shall complete the SEP within
twelve months of the effective date of the CA/FO. Within thirteen months of the effective date
of the CA/FO, Respondent shall submit the SEP Completion Report to EPA, as set forth in
Paragraph 23 of the CA/FO. The CA/FO sets forth further provisions to address anticipated
delay, stipulated penaltics, and dispute resolution,
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7.

ESTIMATED COSTS
The estimated cost of the SEP includes the following expense itcms:
Postage for 550 invitations (@ .44 = $242.00

Postage for confirmation of registration (no fcc for registration) of 385 attendecs (@ 44 =
$169.40

Copying, catering and room rental expenses per cstimated total 385 attendees @ 17.25 =
$6,641.25 :

Gas mileage for travel of approximately 1756 miles (@ .50 per milc = $878.00

Subsequent mailing of compilation of most common Qucstions and Answers presented at
the end of all 10 programs mailed to all 550 invitces (@ .44 = $242.00

Devcelop email list serve for futurc communications with attendees = no out of pocket
COSLS. '

Fee for SEP Instructor/Facilitator = $12.000.00

Total Value = $20,172.00

The CA/FO dcescribes the methodology for calculating stipulated penalties if Respondent

spends Icss than the estimated costs in the SEP SOW.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that on the date noted below, I sent by Overnight Delivery Service, a copy of the
Consent Agreement and Final Order, In the Matter of: Old Colony Company, U.S. EPA
Docket Number TSCA-03-2008-0386, to the persons and addresses listed below. The original
Consent Agreement and Final Order were hand-delivered to the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S.
EPA Region III.

Ms. Kathy Beckett, Esquire
Jackson Kelly, PLLC

500 Lee Street East, Ste. 1000
Charleston, WV 25305

Dated: Y /0‘? /0? M
b Bfianna Tindall
' Assistant Regional Counsel
Office of Regional Counsel
EPA, Region III
1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029



